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Kel McClanahan, Esq.
Executive Director

National Security Counselors
1200 South Courthouse Road

Suite 124

Arlington, VA 22204

Reference: F-2010-00306

Dear Mr. McClanahan:

This acknowledges receipt of your letter dated 9 February 2010 in response to our
letter dated 4 February 2010 concerning your 1 December 2009 Freedom of Information
Act (FOIA) request and amended 8 December 2009 letter. In our response, we declined to
process your earlier request regarding the five parties listed as organizations cited in our
case number F-2010-00306. You now have provided additional information in respoise to
the earlier request and wish that we amend the processing on the organizations in the
following ways:

1.

2.

Accuracy in Media - Please search for requests signed by Don Irvine (Chairman
of the Board and the signatory on the privacy waiver).

James Madison Project — Please search for the following requests signed either
by Mark Zaid (Executive Director and the si gnatory on the privacy waiver),
Bradley Moss, or [you]: F-2000-00007; F-2007-01615; F-2007-01 622; F-2008-
00103; F-2008-00443; F-2008-00992; F-2008-01005; F-2008-01006; F-2008-
01077; F-2008-01079; F-2008-01105; F-2008-01106; F-2008-0111 1; F-2008-
01145; F-2008-01274; F-2008-01309; F-2008-01698; F-2008-01806; F-2009-
00003; F-2009-00421; F-2009-00485; F-2009-00486; F-2009-00487; F-2009-
00488; F-2009-00489; F-2009-00490; F-2009-00491.

National Security Counselors — Please search for the following requests signed
by [you] (Executive Director): F-2010-00020; F-2010-00021 ; F-2010-00060; F-
2010-00073; F-2010-00074; F-2010-00075; F-2010-00076.

Reporters Committee for Freedom of the Press — Please search for requests
signed by Lucy Dalglish (Executive Director and the signatory on the privacy
waiver) or Corinna Zarek.

As requested, we will take no further action for records requested by Studies
Solutions Results, Inc.(SSRI) as it would be covered by your request in F-2010-00468.
We apologize for the typographical error on our spelling of R. Ray Lahr in our letter dated
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4 February 2010. We will make that correction as H. Ray Lahr in any future
correspondence.

For administrative reasons, we will also segregate this request into four separate
cases. This should be more beneficial for both parties, as our response on one subject will
not be delayed while the remaining subjects are still in process.

For identification purposes, we have assigned the following case numbers to your
request as follows:

1. F-2010-00665 — Search for FOIA/PA requests submitted by Don Irvine,
Accuracy in Media.

2. F-2010-00666 — Search the following FOIA/PA requests (cases listed by
you) as submitted by Mark Zaid, [you], or Bradley Moss, James Madison
Project.

3. F-2010-00667 — Search the following FOIA/PA requests (cases listed by
you) as submitted by [you], National Security Counselors,

4. F-2010-00668 — Search for FOIA/PA requests submitted by Lucy Dalglish
or Corinna Zarek, Reporters Committee for Freedom of the Press.

Please use the appropriate number when corresponding so that we can identify it
easily. You will hear from us via separate correspondence regarding the processing of the
four cases in the above paragraph listed as items 1-4.

Sincerely,

= M.A,l.z‘,,\

Delores M. Nelson
Information and Privacy Coordinator
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